
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  September 2, 2025  
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Michelle Jensen, PhD, Superintendent 
  Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary 
 
Subject: OSAA Cooperative Sponsorship Application with Pilot Rock High School for SY 2025-26 
 
Background: Pilot Rock School District and the Pendleton School District are great partners and have a long-
standing relationship of collaboration and support. Pilot Rock High School has a small number of student-
athletes who are interested in joining a dance and drill team. It also takes into account that, based on the 
projected participation numbers, there are no negative impacts for Pendleton High School or its student-
athletes.   
 
Proposal:  Pilot Rock High School and Pendleton High School are applying for a Cooperative Sponsorship on a 
one (1) year agreement in dance and drill team for the 2025-26 school year. There are no negative impacts 
identified at this time for either school. 
 
This agreement may be renewed by mutual agreement for successive years as long as it is mutually beneficial 
to the student-athletes at both schools and does not impact classification considerations for Pendleton High 
School. 
   
Motion: “I move to approve the OSAA Cooperative agreement between Pilot Rock High School and Pendleton 
High School in Dance and Drill Team for the 2025-26 school year.”      
  
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


